MEMORANDUM

TO: David A. Hulseberg, Village Manager

FROM: William Heniff, AICP
Director of Community Development

DATE: January 21, 2010

SUBJECT: PC 09-31: Text Amendments to the Lombard Sign Ordinance

At the request of Trustee Gron, this item will be heard on separate action to address some
concerns about the definition of an informational sign. To address the matter, staff is offering
the following amended language to the definition of an informational sign:

SIGN, INFORMATIONAL.: Signs whose principal purpose will be to direct and guide
automotive or pedestrian traffic or parking on private property. This sign may
contain the name or insignia of a planned development or_a particular business
located on the property

A revised Ordinance is attached reflecting the changes.
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